From: no_reply@regis.health.nsw.gov.au <no_reply@regis.health.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 10:57 AM
To: Rachael Morton <Rachael.morton@ctc.usyd.edu.au>
Cc: Samuel Robinson <samuel.d.robinson@sydney.edu.au>
Subject: 2019/ETH10558: Application HREA - Approved
Date of Decision Notification: 19 Sep 2019


Dear Rachael Morton,

Thank you for submitting the following Human Research Ethics Application (HREA) for HREC review; 2019/ETH10558: Pilot study to embed electronic Patient Reported Outcome Measures and patient reported experience measures into routine care for patients with Stage III MELanoma (ePROMs-MEL).

This project was considered by the St Vincent's Hospital Human Research Ethics
Committee at its meeting held on 19/09/2019 and was determined to meet the
requirements of the National Statement on Ethical Conduct in Human Research (2007).

This project has been Approved to be conducted at the following sites:
· Royal Prince Alfred Hospital
· Melanoma Institute Australia

The following documentation was reviewed and is included in this approval:
Protocol (Clean) Version 1.4, dated 2 August 2019
Consent form - Clinician interview, Version 1.0, dated 23 April 2019
Consent form - Clinician survey, Version 1.0, dated 23 April 2019
Consent form - Patient interview, Version 1.0, dated 23 April 2019
Consent form - Patient survey, Version 1.0, dated 23 April 2019
Information sheet - Clinician interview, Version 2.0, dated 10 September 2019
Information sheet - Clinician survey, Version 2.0, dated 10 September 2019
Information sheet - Patient interview, Version 2.0, dated 10 September 2019
Information sheet - Patient survey, Version 2.0, dated 10 September 2019
Withdrawal of Consent form, Version 1.0, dated 10 September 2019

Application Documents - (Please note : Due to security reasons, this link will only be
active for 14 days.)
The Human Research Ethics Application reviewed by the HREC was:
Version: 4
Date: 17 Sep 2019



It is noted that the St Vincent's Hospital Human Research Ethics Committee is
constituted in accordance with the National Statement on Human Conduct in Research, 2007 (NHMRC). The approval is for a period of 5 years from the date of this e-mail (19 Sep 2019) , on condition of the submission of Annual Reports.
We wish you all the best with the project and remind you that any changes to the
application and safety reports will need to be submitted and reviewed by the approving HREC prior to implementation.

This email constitutes ethical and scientific approval only.

This project cannot proceed at any site until separate research governance
authorisation has been obtained from the Institution under whose auspices the
research will be conducted at that site.

This HREC is constituted and operates in accordance with the National Statement on
Ethical Conduct in Human Research (2007). The processes used by this HREC to review multi-centre research proposals have been certified by the National Health and Medical Research Council.

Please contact us if you would like to discuss any aspects of this process further, as per the contact details below. We look forward to managing this application with you
throughout the project lifecycle.

[bookmark: _GoBack]
Regards,
Monica Logan
Research Officer
St Vincent’s Hospital Sydney Research Office |St Vincent’s Health Network |
Translational Research Centre | 97-105 Boundary Street | Darlinghurst | NSW 2010 |
Phone: 8382 4960 |
Email: monica.logan@svha.org.au or SVHS.Research@svha.org.au |
Website: https://svhs.org.au/home/research-education/research-office
